
DT Research, Inc.

Request for Class II Permissive Change

FCC ID：YE3600D Date：20191011

TO：Federal Communication Commission

Please be notified that we， the undersigned, DT Research, Inc. declare that the

reasons for this Class II permissive change are as below：

Hardware of Module have not changed, factory use software to control 

module, tune down power, only factory can change power setup of software. And 

we will install this module into the host (mobile tablet, DT313)

Thank you.

Sincerely.

Print Name: kiki Tang Title:PM Leader

Signature:

On behalf of Company: DT Research, Inc.

Telephone: 886-2-2298-1039

E-mail: kikitang@dtri.com


